AUGUST 13, 2018 PUBLIC HEARING

The Gilpin Township Board of Supervisors held a public hearing on Monday, August 13, 2018, at 6:37 PM for ACT 172 which is for the Gilpin Township Volunteer Fire Department's volunteers to have a provision to give various tax incentives towards real estate taxes in Gilpin Township. Those in attendance were Linda Alworth, Charles Stull, Dennis Rowe, Kris Kulick, Sharon Long, Tim Miller.

Tim Miller, Solicitor, ran the hearing with a stenographer taking minutes. Bruce Altmeyer, a resident of Sportsman Road, had questions regarding this proposal.

The hearing was concluded at 6:48 PM.

MINUTES - AUGUST 13, 2018

The Gilpin Township Board of Supervisors held their regular monthly meeting on Monday, August 13, 2018, at 7:00 PM in the township municipal building. Roll call was as follows: Linda Alworth - present; Charles Stull - present; Dennis Rowe - present; Kris Kulick - present; Susan Brown - absent; Sharon Long - present; Tim Miller- present.

VISITORS WRITTEN REQUESTS:

Jim Martin of Godfrey Road wanted to know the status of the repairs to the road, where do we stand with paving being done.

Jim Lorenz of Godfrey Road wanted to know why Gilpin doesn't offer a clean up day.

Sharon Long, Secretary Treasurer presented the minutes from the last meetings. Charles Stull made a motion to approve all the minutes. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Sharon Long, Secretary Treasurer, read the financial report. Linda Alworth made a motion to approve the report. Charles Stull seconded. Motion carried.

Sharon Long, Secretary Treasurer, presented a bills to be paid list. Dennis Rowe made a motion to pay the bills but wanted to add to the list a bill for Walker Reporting for \$100. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Tim Miller, Solicitor, presented his solicitors report. He spoke about the VFD ordinance stating that if it were to be adopted a resolution with guidelines for eligibility would also have to be enacted. Kris Kulick made a motion to approve the report. Charles Stull seconded. Motion carried.

Dennis Rowe made a motion to enact incentives for the volunteer fireman ordinance ACT 172 of 2016 eligibility rules to follow. Linda Alworth seconded. Charles Stull abstained.

Charles Stull made a motion to enact the LERTA ordinance for Gilpin Township. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried. Tim Miller will contact the Leechburg School District and the Armstrong County Commissioners to see if they too would agree to do the same.

There was some discussion about damage being done to Godfrey Road due to a house being constructed. Charles Stull made a motion to table the discussion. Dennis Rowe seconded. Motion carried.

Chad Shoupe, patrolman, read only a partial police report as incorrect dates were given on the report. Linda Alworth made a motion to approve the report. Charles Stull seconded. Motion carried.

Sharon Long, Zoning Officer, read the zoning report. Linda Alworth made a motion to approve the report. Charles Stull seconded. Motion carried.

Dennis Rowe read the dog report. Kris Kulick made a motion to approve the dog report. Charlie Stull seconded. Motion carried.

Dennis Rowe read the road report. Linda Alworth made a motion to approve the report. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

VISITORS: None

Dennis Rowe made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 7:36.

Sharon Long Secretary Treasurer